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STATE OF NEW YORK 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief for 
CTC Communications Corp. against New York 
Telephone Company d/b/a Bell Atlantic - New York 
for Violation of § 251(c)(4) and § 252 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 
Violation of N.Y. Pub. Serv. Law § 91 and 
Violation of Resale Tariff No. 915 

Case 98-C-0426 

RESPONSE OF BELL ATLANTIC - NEW YORK TO COMPLAINT AND 
REOUEST FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF OF CTC COMMUNICATIONS CORP. 

New York Telephone Company, d/b/a/ Bell Atlantic - New York ("BA-NY"), hereby 

responds to the Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief of CTC Communications Corp. 

("CTC") that alleges BA-NY is violating its PSC No. 915 Tariff ("Resale Tariff), Sections 251 

and 252 of Telecommunications Act of 1996 ("Act"), and Section 91 of the Public Service Law. 

CTC requests that the Commission grant emergency relief by issuing an order declaring BA- 

NY's conduct unlawful and prohibiting BA-NY from enforcing its tariff termination liability 

provisions when customers terminate BA-NY's service to obtain service from CTC. 

CTC's claims are without merit. CTC demands that the Commission deny BA-NY the 

right to enforce the early termination provisions of its lawfully-filed and Commission-approved 

term and volume contracts. For the reasons set forth below, the Commission should find that 

BA-NY's early termination liability provisions are lawful and that BA-NY's conduct with 

respect to such termination provisions violates neither the Resale Tariff, the Act, nor state law. 



I. INTRODUCTION 

BA-NY's Commission-approved tariffs for a number of business provide for rate plans 

which offer discounts from the standard month-to-month charges if the customer agrees to retain 

the service for a specified period. The customer selects a payment option by signing a contract 

with BA-NY that incorporates the tariffs by reference and identifies the service period selected 

by the customer. The payment plans also include a termination liability that is payable in the 

event the customer terminates service prior to the agreed-upon service period. 

A carrier operating in New York may resell any of BA-NY tariffed retail services and 

may take advantage of the term and volume payment plans under the same terms and conditions 

as BA-NY's retail customers. In addition to the term and volume, the Reseller will receive an 

additional discount on both the non-recurring and recurring charges for the payment option 

selected by the Reseller pursuant to Section 252(d)(3) of the Act. The discount levels for BA- 

NY's resold services have been determined by the Commission in Case 95-C-0657 and are set 

forth in BA-NY's Resale Tariff. Despite the fact that CTC will be able to market and sell these 

volume and term services at double discount, CTC seeks to deny BA-NY its contractual right to 

recover tariffed termination charges from customers which abandon their term and volume 

commitments. 

CTC challenges the Company's position, claiming that it is anti-competitive and 

constitutes unjust and unreasonable discrimination under New York law, is contrary to the terms 

of the Resale Tariff, and violates the Act. CTC also maintains that BA-NY's current position is 

an unlawful change in a former policy which allowed customers to terminate contracts by 

assignment to other carriers without incurring termination liabilities.' 

1 For a clear understanding of the actual circumstances regarding these allegations, see the Declaration of 
Jack H. White attached. 
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II. DISCUSSION 

A. The Termination Liability Provisions of BA-NY's Service Contracts Are 
Reasonable and Authorized by the Commission 

BA-NY's early termination liability provisions for term and volume contracts which are 

terminated by end users prematurely are contained in BA-NY's lawfully filed and Commission 

approved tariffs. BA-NY is therefore, entitled ~ indeed required1-- to enforce such terms and 

conditions unless and until its tariffs are amended or superseded.3 

Beyond the legal requirement to enforce these terms, the termination liability provisions 

challenged by CTC are reasonable and justified as the quid pro quo for the discount afforded 

optional payment subscribers from month-to-month tariffed charges set out in the schedules. 

Customers of BA-NY's telecommunications services can receive substantial discounts off 

the normal tariff rates in return for making term and volume commitments to BA-NY. BA-NY 

introduced discount plans in response to competition in specific markets. For instance, the 

Commission has found the market in which BA-NY offers Centrex to be highly competitive. 

BA-NY accordingly has developed payment plans for its Centrex services (such as Intellipath II) 

precisely to enable BA-NY to remain a viable competitor. If BA-NY's services are to be 

competitive, the Company must offer a service period that provides the customer rate stability 

and price levels comparable to competitive offerings. BA-NY, however, also has a responsibility 

2 Pursuant to Section 92(2)(d) of the Public Service Law: 

No utility shall charge, demand, collect or receive a different compensation for any service 
rendered or to be rendered than the charge applicable as specified in its schedule on file and in 
effect. Nor shall any utility refund or remit directly or indirectly any portion of the rate or charge 
so specified, nor extend to any person any form of contract or agreement, or any rule or 
regulation, or any privilege or facility, except such as are specified in its schedule filed and in 
effect and regularly and uniformly extended to all persons under like circumstances for the like or 
substantially similar service. 

3 Termination liability would not apply if a contract is not terminated but assumed by another end user. In such 
situations BA-NY continues the local carrier/end-user relationship. 
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to shareholders and rate payers to ensure that these plans provide recovery of capital investment 

and non-recovered expenses that would result from premature termination of the service. The 

termination liability provisions of the tariff provide such protection and are reasonable 

commercial terms. In addition to recovering capital investment, protection from premature 

termination is necessary to ensure appropriate compensation to BA-NY for services rendered. It 

is generally recognized that when two parties enter into a contract, each incurs a liability for any 

failure to fuifdl the terms of the contract. In the case of BA-NY's payment plans, customers 

receive the benefit of a service at reduced rates for a specified period. If, for example, BA-NY 

develops a payment plan at discounted rates in order to be competitive, it does so to ensure a 

revenue commitment from the customer. The termination liability is used to recover the • 

difference between the standard tariff rate and the discounted contract rate for the period the 

customer receives the service. Failure to have such protection places all contract liability on BA- 

NY while exempting the customer from any. Even in the New Hampshire decision cited by CTC 

that granted a limited "fresh look" opportunity for BA-NY's competitors, the Commission took 

steps to ensure that BA-NY was not deprived of the reasonably anticipated benefit of its bargain 

and maintained a modified form of termination liability. Freedom Ring, L.L.C., Order No. 

22,798 at 11 and 15. 

In addition, the end user's term and volume commitment, enforced by applicable 

termination provisions, provides a rational basis for distinguishing between end users taking 

service pursuant to such arrangements and those end users taking service under the standard tariff 

offerings (i.e., month-to-month subscribers). If a subscriber could abrogate a term/volume 

commitment without penalty yet receive the discount rates, its service commitment would be no 
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different from that of a month-to-month subscriber incurring the standard tariff charges. Absent 

a termination liability, a term and volume discount could be viewed as undue discrimination. 

Finally, many of the firms with which BA-NY competes are not regulated by the 

Commission {e.g., PBX vendors and competitive services offered by IXCs under interstate rates). 

These competitors are free to offer payment plans that offer protection against stranded 

investment or lost revenues due to premature termination of a contract. It is anti-competitive to 

impose market restrictions on one provider of a service that results in artificially enhancing the 

competitive position of other providers. To do so places BA-NY at an unfair competitive 

disadvantage and distorts the competitive operation of the marketplace. 

Accordingly, BA-NY has been properly permitted to include termination liability 

provisions as part of its terms and conditions for optional payment arrangements, and BA-NY 

may lawfully enforce such provisions in the event of early termination by a customer desiring to 

transfer its telecommunications services to another carrier. 

B. The Enforcement of Early Termination Liabilities Violates Neither the 
Telecommunications Act Nor the Resale Tariff 

CTC's Complaint alleges that, notwithstanding the lawful force and effect of BA-NY's 

tariffs, BA-NY had assured CTC that optional payment arrangements could be "assumed" by 

CTC without penalty. CTC asserts that BA-NY had processed such transfers for a period of time 

and CTC was permitted to assume an end user's optional payment arrangement without penalty 

and without the wholesale discount.4 BA-NY's subsequent change in policy and refusal to 

consent to such an assignment is alleged by CTC to violate both the Resale Tariff and the Act. 

The assertion in the Complaint that CTC was somehow prejudiced by this change in Bell 

Atlantic policy is false. Attached to this Response are the statements of Jack H. White and John 

4 On January 21, 1998, BA-NY ceased permitting assignment of the end-user optional payment arrangements. 
5 
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B. Messenger which conclusively refute CTC's claim that BA-NY's policy of enforcing 

termination liability provisions in optional payment arrangements was never communicated to 

CTC. CTC had notice in advance of January 21st of BA-NY's intention to enforce the 

termination liability language in its New York contracts and with that knowledge commenced 

operation under the Resale Tariff. Nothing in the Resale Tariff precludes BA-NY's enforcement 

of its rights by separate contract with end users. 

In addition, nothing in the Act or the FCC's orders and regulations implementing the Act 

specifically prohibits BA-NY from enforcing the termination liability provisions of optional 

payment arrangements with end users. CTC admits this is true. (Complaint at f 19.)5 

Moreover, BA-NY offers Resellers the same term and volume payment arrangements that 

it offers to retail customers under the same terms and conditions at the applicable wholesale 

discount. Accordingly, BA-NY has met its obligation to make available for resale at a wholesale 

price, all of the telecommunications services BA-NY offers at retail. 

C. Assignment of Optional Payment Arrangements to CTC Is Neither 
Required Nor Appropriate 

CTC claims that although its status as a Reseller entitles it to a wholesale discount under 

the Act when CTC obtains the services provided to end users under optional payment plan 

arrangements, CTC nevertheless is willing to merely "assume" the existing end-user contracts 

without the discount. BA-NY is not required to permit such an assumption by CTC with or 

without a wholesale discount. 

As discussed above, BA-NY's obligations under the Act are to "offer for resale at 

wholesale rates any telecommunications service [BA-NY] provides at retail to subscribers who 

5 In fact, the FCC has indicated that a case-by-case analysis is required to assess in particular cases whether 
termination penalties are unreasonable restrictions against resale. In the Matter of Application of Bell South 
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are not telecommunication carriers." Section 251 (c)(4) of the Act. The Act does not require the 

assignment of existing retail contracts to Resellers, as posited by CTC, but rather requires that 

the service provided to retail customers be offered to Resellers at a discount under the same 

terms and conditions. BA-NY has satisfied that obligation. BA-NY offers to all Resellers, 

including CTC, the ability to obtain any existing BA-NY retail contract for telecommunications 

services under the same terms and conditions, with the applicable wholesale discount. 

Under its tariffs governing some of the services for which BA-NY offers optional 

payment plans, BA-NY may permit assignment of such plans by its end users subscribing to such 

plans. CTC would have the Commission require BA-NY without discretion to permit such an 

assignment in every instance to a Reseller. Such a requirement is unwarranted. First, in those 

cases where assignment is permitted, the end user may only assign with BA-NY's permission. 

The end user does not have an absolute right to assign the selected payment plan. 

Further, while BA-NY has permitted assignment by one end user to another end user of 

such plains, BA-NY should not be required to permit assignment to Resellers. Resellers and end 

users are different classes of customers. While it may appear on a superficial level that Resellers 

and end users may be similarly situated, such is not the case. They are distinctly different from 

both a legal and practical view. First, Resellers are carriers, end users are not. As carriers. 

Resellers are subject to regulatory requirements and have certain obligations under law that end 

users do not. 

Second, BA-NY has special obligations towards Resellers that are different from its 

obligations to its end users. BA-NY must provide different ordering, provisioning and 

maintenance systems to care for Resellers. BA-NY must provide electronic billing information 

Corporation Pursuant to Section 271 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, to Provide In-Region, 
InterLATA Services in South Carolina, Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 97-208, at fl 222. 
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to Resellers. In the performance of its provisioning and maintenance activities, BA-NY must be 

ever mindful to carefully preserve the relationship between the Reseller and its end user. For 

example, when making a visit to an end user's premises on behalf of a Reseller, BA-NY 

personnel must know they are performing activities on behalf of the Reseller and communicate 

that information as appropriate. BA-NY must implement different billing arrangements for 

Resellers to ensure that Resellers are not billed for Gross Receipt Taxes. Resellers do not "stand 

in the shoes" of an end user. 

Finally, and perhaps most importantly. Resellers are competitors. Indeed, they are 

competitors of BA-NY for the same retail end users. It would stand the competitive framework 

contemplated by the Act on its head to require one provider to simply assign its customers to its 

competitors. CTC claims that BA-NY would not be harmed by requiring assignment of the 

optional payment plans to CTC and other Resellers at the retail rate because BA-NY will receive 

the same revenue as it would from the end user. CTC misses the point. In a competitive 

martket, the customer/provider relationship is key. BA-NY seeks to provide its services in a 

manner that nurtures that relationship and recognizes its value. Assigning its customers to other 

providers does not reflect sound economic and marketing principles, and there is no valid reason 

for BA-NY to conduct its business in such a manner. 

D. The Commission Has No Authority to Grant Injunctive Relief as 
Requested by CTC 

It is well-established in New York that an administrative agency has only those powers 

which are conferred upon it by statute. See, e.g., City of New York v. Public Service Commission, 

53 A.D.2d 164 (3rd Dept. 1976), aff'd42 N.Y.2d 916 (1977); and City of New York v. Maltbie, 

274 N.Y. 90 (1937). CTC cites to no statute which grants the Commission authority to issue 

injunctions. Indeed, there is no statute that gives the Commission this authority. On the 
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contrary, Section 26 of the Public Service Law expressly provides that if the Commission seeks 

to enjoin conduct of a common carrier because the carrier is acting unlawfully or violating the 

terms of an order, the Commission must bring an action in Supreme Court to obtain such relief. 

Section 26 states in relevant part: 

Whenever the commission shall be of the opinion that a public 
utility company, corporation or person and the officers, agents or 
employees thereof is failing or omitting or is about to fail or omit 
to do anything required of it by any provision of this chapter or by 
order or regulation, adopted under the authority of this chapter or is 
doing anything or about to do anything, or permitting anything or 
about to permit anything to be done contrary to or in violation of 
any provision of this chapter or an order or regulation adopted 
pursuant to this chapter, the commission may direct counsel to the 
commission to commence an action or special proceeding in the 
supreme court in the name of the commission for the purpose of 
having such violations or threatened violations stopped and 
prevented. 

Thus, even when it is seeking to enforce its own orders, the Commission may not issue an 

injunction but must obtain that relief from the courts. CTC argues as though it may obtain 

injunctive relief from the Commission; however, no such authority resides with the Commission 

under New York law. 

Moreover, even if the Commission had the broad powers urged on it by CTC, it should 

not exercise such powers under the circumstances presented in this case. First, CTC can point to 

no explicit statute. Commission order, rule or regulation allegedly violated by BA-NY. Thus, 

even if the Commission were inclined to fashion a temporary order to preserve the status quo, 

BA-NY's challenged conduct is entirely lawful under its filed tariffs and until such time as the 

Commission determines such practices, terms or conditions are unjust or unreasonable, the status 

quo permits BA-NY to enforce language in its contracts. 
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Further, the Commission is constitutionally prohibited from adopting any relief which 

impairs BA-NY's contract rights. Article 1, Section 10 of the United States Constitution 

provides that "[n]o state shall... pass any ... law impairing the obligation of contracts." The 

inquiry into whether there has been a Contract Clause impairment has three components: 

"whether there is a contractual relationship, whether a change in law impairs that contractual 

relationship, and whether the impairment is substantial." Opinion of the Justices (Furlough), 135 

N.H. 625, 631 (1992) quoting General Motors Corp. v. Romein, 503 U.S. 181, 186, 112 S.Ct. 

1105, 1109 (1992). "The severity of the impairment measures the height of the hurdle the ... 

legislation must clear." Allied Structural Steel Co. v. Spannaus, 438 U.S. 234, 245, 98 S.Ct. 

2716,2723(1978). 

While the police power may give state authorities the power to impair contract rights 

under certain circumstances, those instances are clearly limited. Allied Structural Steel Co. v. 

Spannaus, supra, at 241, 98 S.Ct. at 2721. In this case, it in not entirely clear that CTC's 

professed goal of promoting competition is sufficiently compelling to qualify as an exercise of 

the government's sovereign right "to protect the lives, health, morals, comfort and general 

welfare of the people." Allied, 438 U.S. at 241. However, even if one were to accept the 

proposition that the promotion of competition in the telecommunications industry is 

encompassed within the valid exercise of the police power, the particular measure requested by 

CTC is neither necessary to achieve that purpose, nor is it reasonable in light of the 

circumstances. Therefore, it cannot justify the severe impairment to the existing contracts 

between BA-NY and its customers.6 

6 In Allied, the Court set forth the factors which historically have been weighed in consideration of the legitimacy of 
state action which interferes with existing contractual relations. Those factors have included the existence of an 
emergency; the need to protect a basic societal interest and not a favored group; the narrow tailoring of the relief to 
meet the public purpose; the reasonableness of the conditions imposed; and limiting the relief to the duration of the 
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In addition to impairing existing contractual relations, the relief sought by CTC 

constitutes an unconstitutional taking of private property in violation of the United States 

Constitution. The United States Supreme Court has stated on several occasions that contract 

rights are a form of property and as such may be taken for a public purpose only if just 

compensation is paid. See United States Trust Co. v. New Jersey, 431 U.S. 1, 19, n. 16, 97 S.Ct. 

1505, 1516 (1977); Contributors to Pennsylvania Hospital v. Philadelphia, 245 U.S. 20, 38 S.Ct. 

35 (1917). There is "no greater right of the government to 'take' merely because a regulated 

utility is involved." Appeal of Public Service Co. o/N.H., 122 N.H. 1062, 1071 (1982). 

emergency. Id., 438 U.S. at 242, 98 S.Ct. at 2721 (1978); Home Building & Loan Ass 'n. v. Blaisdell, 290 U.S. 398, 
444-47, 54 S.Ct. 231, 242-43 (1934). However, more recent courts, including the Allied court, have placed their 
emphasis on the reasonableness of the state's exercise of power, and its necessity to achieve a purpose that is 
genuinely public, rather than serving a merely private interest. United States Trust Co. v. New Jersey, 431 U.S. 1, 
22, 94 S.Ct. 1505, 1517-18(1977). 
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III. CONCLUSION 

For the foregoing reasons, the Commission should dismiss CTC's complaint. 

Respectfully submitted. 

New York Telephone Company 
d/b/a Bell Atlantic - New York 

By: Maureen F. Thompson 
1095 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, New York 10036 
(212) 395-6503 

Dated: New York, New York 
April 23, 1998 
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STATE OF NEW YORK 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief for 
CTC Communications Corp. against New York 
Telephone Company d/b/a Bell Atlantic - New York 
for Violation of § 251(c)(4) and § 252 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended. 
Violation of N.Y. Pub. Serv. Law § 91 and 
Violation of Resale Tariff No. 915 

Case 98-C-0426 

DECLARATION OF JACK H. WHITE IN SUPPORT OF 
BELL ATLANTIC'S RESPONSE TO CTC'S COMPLAINT 

I, JACK H. WHITE, under the penalty of perjury, state and declare as follows: 

1. I am employed by Bell Atlantic Network Services, Inc. as Assistant General 

Counsel. I have held other positions as an attorney within Bell Atlantic's legal department 

since February. 1984. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth below. This affidavit 

is submitted for the purpose of demonstrating that CTC had full knowledge prior to entering 

into a resale agreement with Bell Atlantic that then-current practices relating to assignment 

of end-user contracts and waiver of termination liabilities were not going to be continued, 

and that this position was reiterated to CTC on several occasions prior to CTC's 

commencement of resale activities. 

2. Pursuant to a series of agreements dating back to 1984, the most recent of 

which was executed effective February 1,1996 (hereafter the "Sales Agency Agreement"), 

CTC acted as an authorized sales agent for New England Telephone and Telegraph 

Company and New York Telephone Company (hereafter individually and collectively 

referred to as "Bell Atlantic"). In addition to the other usual and customary terms and 

conditions that are typical in this sort of agreement, the Sales Agency Agreement contained 

a non-compete provision that was intended to prohibit CTC, for twelve months following 
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termination of the Sales Agency Agreement, from promoting or selling competing services 

to the Bell Atlantic customers for whom CTC had been responsible. 

3. In July, 1997, CTC issued a press release announcing its intention to begin 

competing with Bell Atlantic as a reseller of Bell Atlantic services, beginning in the first 

quarter of 1998. In light of the obvious conflict between CTC's obligations under the Sales 

Agency Agreement and its future role as a competing reseller, CTC and Bell Atlantic began 

a series of meetings to address the many significant business and legal issues raised by 

CTC's migration from its role as a Bell Atlantic sales agent to its future role as a reseller in 

direct competition with Bell Atlantic. I participated personally in those negotiations 

beginning in August, 1997. 

4. From the outset of this negotiation process, I made clear to CTC that Bell 

Atlantic would in no way stand in the way of CTC's efforts to become a reseller. To that 

end, I arranged for representatives of Bell Atlantic's wholesale group to give CTC an 

overview of the general framework in which resale is accomplished In New York and the 

New England states. This meeting occurred on September 10, 1997. 

5. On September 18.1997,1 met with representatives of CTC at Bell Atlantic's 

offices in New York City. (Attending for CTC were Robert Fabbricatore, CTC's Chairman 

and CEO, Dave Mahan, CTC's Vice President for Marketing, Leonard Glass, counsel for 

CTC, and Rodger Young, also counsel for CTC.) At that meeting, we discussed a number 

of issues, including questions arising out of the wholesale presentation. One of these 

issues, which we continued to discuss in numerous related negotiating sessions, was how 

Bell Atlantic intended to handle the migration of customers from Bell Atlantic to CTC in 

situations where the customer is receiving service from Bell Atlantic under a term or volume 

commitment agreement. Typically, these contracts incorporate by reference filed tariff 

provisions that provide for early termination liabilities in the event the customer does not 
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fulfill its volume or term commitments. (Attached as Exhibit 1 are tariff provisions for several 

services.) Specifically, CTC wished to know whether Bell Atlantic would be willing to permit 

"assignment" of these contracts to CTC (effectively waiving Bell Atlantic's entitlement to 

early termination penalties), and If so, whether the resulting contract price would be at the 

full contracted rates or at the wholesale discount prescribed for the service in question. 

6. In response, I explained that contractual service arrangements (such as term 

and volume offerings) are generally available for resale throughout the Bell Atlantic region at 

the prescribed wholesale discount to any reseller who meets the conditions set forth in the 

contract being made available for resale. I also explained, however, that when the reseller's 

customer receives service from Bell Atlantic under a contractual arrangement, then that end 

user would be required to pay any applicable termination liability for terminating its 

agreement with Bell Atlantic -- like any other Bell Atlantic customer subject to the same 

tariffed early termination provisions. 

7. With respect to assignment of custom contracts, I pointed out that it would 

not be a true "assignment" if the reseller were to receive a different, i^, discounted, rate for 

the contracted service, since the reseller would not then be "standing in the shoes" of the 

customer with respect to price, perhaps the most important single provision in a contract. At 

a minimum, therefore, any "assignment' of a contract would have to be at the full contract 

price. I further explained, however, that the Telecommunications Act only requires that we 

resell telecommunications services. It does not require that Bell Atlantic "assign" contracts 

to its competitors. Furthermore, Bell Atlantic has no obligation under the 

Telecommunications Act or otherwise to waive tariff or contracted-for termination liabilities, 

which is the net effect of permitting the assignment of a contract to one's competitor. 

8. Finally, I noted that neither our contracts nor any regulatory requirements of 

which 1 am aware prohibit Bell Atlantic from permitting assignment when it chooses to do so. 



RPR 23 '98 15=54 FR BELL ATL LEGAL DEFT. 212 768 7568 TO 15184658488     P.85/41 

and that given the difficulties inherent in implementing an entirely new resale process, it was 

very likely that a number of such assignments were no doubt occurring in the resale 

context. (Neither I nor the managers whom I was advising at that time were aware that 

many such purported "assignments" were being permitted to occur at a discounted rate.) I 

emphasized, however, that this practice would cease in the near future. (Since Bell Atlantic 

Corporation at that time had only recently merged with NYNEX Corporation, we were stili in 

the process of identifying actual practices across the region and standardizing those 

practices in accordance with all applicable rules and regulations.) 

9. The issue of assignment of retail contracts came up in several subsequent 

meetings and discussions with CTC as our settlement negotiations continued through 

October and November. On each occasion, I reiterated that Bell Atlantic was under no legal 

obligation to permit assignment of contracts, and that our practices would eventually 

conform to that view. 

10. Although I was not directly involved in discussions regarding the 

requirements of the PSC No. 915 Tariff (Resale Tariff) with CTC, I did take steps to ensure 

that all of CTC's questions and issues were dealt with expeditiously. 

11. At no point during the time CTC was beginning its resale activities under the 

Resale Tariff did CTC bring to my attention that it had received contrary information from 

any Bell Atlantic attorney or manager regarding the issues of assignability and termination 

liability. Also, at no time did CTC protest that Bell Atlantic's position, as I relayed it to CTC 

management and counsel at many meetings, were in any way inconsistent with the terms of 

Belt Atlantic's Resale Tariff. Had CTC done so, I would have immediately taken steps to 

investigate the matter. 

12. The issue of assignability was still part of our settlement discussions with 

CTC during the weeks before Christmas. On December 19,1997,1 forwarded a detailed 
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settlement offer to CTC that would have effected an orderly transition from CTC's sales 

agency role to its reseller role. As part of that settlement offer, however, I reiterated to 

Rodger Young, counsel for CTC, that Bell Atlantic would not agree to assign customer 

contracts to CTC or any other reseller, even at the full retail rate. I reiterated this position 

on December 22,1997, when Mr. Young called me to clarify certain aspects of Bell 

Atlantic's proposed settlement offer. 

13. CTC effectively terminated our settlement discussions on December 23, 

1997, by filing a lawsuit in the U.S. District Court for the District of Maine. Around that same 

time, CTC released a letter to the Bell Atlantic customers it previously served as Bell 

Atlantic's agent announcing the commencement of CTC's resale activities. On December 

30.1997, Bell Atlantic terminated CTC's sales agency agreement for breach, and shortly 

thereafter filed a lawsuit against CTC in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of 

New York. 

14. Because CTC's efforts to resell services to the very customers it had 

represented as Bell Atlantic's sales agent was a violation of its non-compete. proprietary 

information and related obligations under the sales agency agreement, Bell Atlantic filed a 

motion with Judge Kimba Wood in the Southern District of New York: (i) for a preliminary 

injunction and temporary restraining order to stop these continuing breaches of contract; and 

(ii) demanding that CTC submit the issues raised in both the New York and Maine actions to 

binding arbitration. On January 30.1998, Judge Kimba Wood issued an order granting Bell 

Atlantic's request for injunctive relief, but rejecting Bell Atlantic's demand for arbitration. A 

copy of Judge Wood's order is attached as Exhibit 2. Since that date, CTC has been under a 

court order that, among other things, bars CTC from promoting, marketing, or selling resold 

Bell Atlantic services to the customers CTC serviced as Bell Atlantic's sales agent. 
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Meanwhile, Bell Atlantic has appealed that part of Judge Wood's order that rejects Beli 

Atlantic's demand for binding arbitration. 

Dated: Arlington, Virginia 
April 22. 1998 

\JL tt UTL-rfcr 
MQK H. WHITE 
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EXHIBIT 1 

TO 

DECLARATION OF JACK H. WHITE 



t 
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P.S.C. No. 901—Telephone 
New York Telephone Company 2hd Revised Page 81.4 

Superseding 1st Revised Page 81.4 
F.I.   NYNEX LOCAL USAGE OISCQUMT PUN (Cont'd) 

A. GENERAL (Cont'd) 

Enrollment Option 2 , 

For the first year of the plan, the customer may select a base period qualifying usage 
level (Tier 1.2 or 3) as specified in Paragraph P.I. C. (2), provided that the minimum 
usage level of the selected tier does not exceed the customer's base period qualifying 
usage charges calculated as set forth in Enrollment Option 1, At the end of the first year 
of the plan, the customer's actual pre-discounted qualifying usage charges Incurred 
during the first year of the plan shall be used as the base period qualifying usage 
charges for subsequent years of the plan. 

For customers under Enrollment Option 2, during the first year of the plan the discounts    (c) 
as specified in Paragraph P.I. C. (2) will apply to all qualifying usage charges. During 
the first year of the plan the customer agrees to maintain the qualifying usage charges 
at a level at least equal to the lowest qualifying usage charge level for the selected tier 
to receive all discounts and credits under the plan f Minimum Commitment"). After the 
first year of the plan, the discounts as specified in Paragraph P.I. C. will apply to 
qualifying usage charges in excess of 80% of the base period level of such charges. 
After the first year of the plan, the customer agrees to maintain qualifying usage charges 
at a level at least equal to 80% of the base period qualifying usage charges to receive 
all discounts and credits under the plan ("Minimum Commitment"). J 

B. REGULATIONS 

1.    In computing usage for purposes of this plan, a customer may aggregate its own 
qualifying usage with that of any subsidiary in which it has a 50% or greater 
ownership interest. 

(D) 
(D) 

3. Qualifying usage charges are defined as charges for Home Region and Bands A       (C) 
B, C and D calls that are dialed and completed without the assistance of a 
Company operator. Collect calls, conference calls, calling card calls, m 
person-to-person calls and any other classification of operator-handled calls, are 
not qualifying calls. Additionally, to be qualifying, a call must be carried by New 
York Telephone and billed by New York Telephone to the customer participatinq in 
the plan.                                                                                        r       r      » 

4. Calls placed to CIRCUIT 9 Service. Information Numbering Plan Service 
Interactive Information Network Service, Mass Announcement Service 700 800 
and 900 Services and Group Bridging Service telephone numbers are not '      ' 
qualifying calls under the plan. 

5. The Company will provide a summary report of the customer's qualifyinq usaqe 
charges under the plan on a monthly basis. - 3 

6. BTNs of residential service will not be Included in the plan. 

issued: August 11.1997     ~ — Effective: October 26.1997 
By Sandra Dilorio Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036 

(C) 



) 
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RS.C. No. 901—Telephone 
New York Telephone Company 4th Revise<j page Q^ 

Superseding 3rd Revised Page 81.5 
P.I.   NYNEX LOCAL USAGE DlSCQUlSfT pj ^ (Cont'd) 

B.    BEGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

7.    jf a customer participating in the plan adds lines to the plan that were previously i 
included in BTNs that are not included in the plan or if a customer particlpatinq in 
the plan adds additional BTNs to the plan, the base period qualifying usage 
charges and the Minimum Commitment will be increased by the annualized amount 
of qualifying usage charges of the additional lines or BTNs. The annualized 
amount of qualifying usage charges of the additional lines or BTNs shall be IQ) 
determined using the method for calculating annualized base period qualifyinq 
usage charges specified for Enrollment Option 1. If the additional lines or BTNs 
had no pnor qualifying usage charges, the base period qualifying usage charges | 
and the Minimum Commitment will remain unchanged. 

Local Usage Discount Plan discounts will be provided to customers and applied as 
specified in Paragraph P.1. C. The customer must sign a Letter of Commitment        (G) 
subscribing to the plan for a commitment period from one to five years long and !c 
selecting an Enrollment Option. The Company will apply the aggregate discount        c 
on all BTNs each month based on the assumption that the customer has achieved 
in that month the monthly equivalent of 100% of its base period qualifying usage 

8, 

«t 

Issued: August 11,1997 c«"^- TTTT.—TZ  '      '       _     .   ^ Effective: October 26.1997 
By Sandra Dilono Thom, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New York. N.Y. 10036 

"•  "'- ••-"•»"/ ^uiva.^u wi luuyo or ns case penoo qualifying usage ] 

9. At the end of each year of the customer's commitment period, a billing review will 
be performed to compare the customer's actual qualifying usage charges for the 
year under review with the assumed estimate of such charges. If the Minimum 
Commitment has not been achieved, the customer must return to the Companv ail 
discounts received during the year under review. Altematively, the customer mav 
pay the difference between the Minimum Commitment and the actual qualifyinq 
usage charges for the year under review to retain the discounts. If the Minimum 
Commitment has been achieved, but the base period qualifying usage charqes 
have not been achieved, the Company will reduce the discounts for the yea? under 
review to reflect the actual qualifying usage charges achieved. If the base period 
qualifying usage charges have been achieved, the customer shall retain all 
discounts received during the year under review. If the base period qualifvinq     . 
usage charges have been exceeded, the Company will increase the discounts for      (c) 
the year under rev.ew to reflect the actual qualifying usage charges achieved. 

10. (a) The customer may terminate Its subscription to the plan upon 60 days written 
notice to the Company, which notice shall be effective at the end of the first bill 
penod following the end of the 60 day notice period. 

(b) If a customer's termination is effective prior to the end of the first year of the 
KI    cust0"1er'5 ?ptual qualifying usagecharges during such first year 
r^•SneUa,'Zed; ?a,?!d ^n Such annualj2ed qualifying usage charges, the 
customer's account shall be handled as set forth In Pa/agraph P1 B 9 
except that, if the base period qualifying usage charges have been exceeded 
the Company will not increase the discounts for the year under review to 
reflect the annualized qualifying usage charges achieved. Instead the 
customer shall retain all discounts received during the year under review 
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P.S.C. No. 901-Telephone 
New York Telephone Company gfd Revise'd page 81 6 

Superseding 2nd Revised Page 81.6 
P.I.   NYNEX LOCAL USAGE DISCOUNT pi ,AN[ (no^H) 

B.    REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 
10.   (Cont'd) 

10.  (c) If a customer's termination is effective at the end of the first year of the plan i 
the customer's account shall be handled as set forth in Paragraph P. 1. B. 9..' 
based on the customer's acutal qualifying usage charges during such first " 
year, except that, if the base period qualifying usage charges have been 
exceeded, the Company will not increase the discounts for the year under 
review to reflect the annualized qualifying usage charges achieved. Instead 
the customer shall retain all discounts recteved during the year under review!        (C) 

(d) If a customer' termination is effective during the second or subsequent years of 
the plan, the customer shall retain all discounts received pursuant to Paragraph 
P.I. B. 9. for completed prior years of the plan. The customer must return to the 
Company all discounts received during the final partial year of the plan | 

t 

11. If for any reason the Company withdraws the Local Usage Discount Plan all 
customer subscriptions to the plan shall be cancelled. The customer's account 
shall be handled as set forth in Paragraph P.I. B. 9., based on the customer's 
actual or annualized qualifying usage charges for the final full or partial vear of the 
plan, as applicable. r        j »,• «• w^ 

12. 

14 

15, 

1 

(C) 
J 

13.  The Selected Service Credit may be applied either against incremental i 
expenditures for additional products/services as specified in the Attachment to the     " 
Tanff or as a credit against qualifying usage charges. Trie credit may not be 
applied against charges accrued for previous use of the products and services or       (C) 
of qualifying usage. "Incremental" expenditures are charges which exceed the 
customers charges for the products and services which are in service as of the 
date of the customers enrollment in the plan. . 

P) 
The Selected Service credit may be used towards qualifying usage charges under     (C) 

pan' - (C) 
16. The Company reserves the right, upon ten days' notice to the Public Service l 

Commission, to modify or change the list of additional products/services eligible for 
the Selective Sewce Credit as specified in the Attachment to this Tariff. 

17. Selective Service Credits may not be sold or bartered except through programs 
administered by New York Telephone which may be offered to certain plan (N) 
customers. 

18. The Company reserves the right upon 10 days' notice to the Public Service 
Commission to offer additional Selected Service Credits to customers for 

E?l0naApU.?.0SoeS- Terms and conditions of promotions will be filed in an 
Attachment to this Section of the Tariff. 

issued: August 11.1997 Effective: October. 1997 
By Sandra Dilorio Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas. New York, N.Y. 10036 
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RS.C. No. 901—Telephone 

P.12/41 

New York Telephone Company 
3rd Revised Page 81.7 

Superseding 2nd Revised Page 81.7 

P.I. 

21. 

^ 

NYNEX LOCAL USAGE DISCOUNT PI AM (Cont'd) 

B.     REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

19, Selected Service Credits will be determined at the end of each year of the 
customer's participation in the plan. Credits accumulated for a plan year mav onlv 
be used in succeeding plan years. '     y 

20, The Selected Service Credit may be accumulated over the life of the plan  If the 
full credit available under Paragraph 19. is not used in a plan year, the remainder 
may be earned forward to subsequent plan years. 

If a customer's termination of the plan is effective prior to the end of the first year of 
the plan, the customer shall not receive any Selected Service Credit If a 
customer's termination of the plan is effective at or after the end of the first year of 
the plan, the customer will be entitled to use any previously received but unused 
Selected Service Credits. Unused Selective Service Credits must be used within 
90 days of the effective date of termination of the plan by the customer. 
The customer has the option to migrate, without termination liability under 
Paragraphs 10. and 21., to an alternate usage plan developed by New York 
Telephone, provided that the customer qualifies under the new plan. 

A customer' participation in the plan will terminate at the completion of the selected 
commitment penod. unless the customer renews or extends the plan. 

24.   A customer may renew or extend its participation in the plan at the completion of 
the selected commitment period for an additional commitment period up to the 
maximum commitment period permitted under the plan. For purposes of receivina 
discounts and credits, a customer that renews or extends the commitment period 
shall be treateo as if the old commitment period had been extended, rather than as 
a newly enrolled customer, except that the customer may elect to have base period 

Para r^hTl9 A reCalClJ,atec, as described "nder Enrollment Option 1 in 

C    Rates and Charges 

(1> ^80?9otLPrifBS
UntS

I^ applied t0.annijal qua,ifyin9 usa9e charS^ in excess of 8CU of the base penod qualrfymg usage charges up to 140% of the base period 
qualifying usage charges. H 

22. 

23. 

IteT Base Period Qualifying 11^* 

1 $ 75,000 - 500,000 
2 500,001 -1.000,000 

3 1,000,001 and over 

Aggregate Usage 
Discount Per Year 

Plan Year 
J- -2.   _S-   .i_  -5_ 

25% 30% 40% 45% 45% 

35% 40% 50% 55% 65% 

45% 50% 60% 65% 65% 

(D 
(C) 
0) 

1 

(C) 

i 
(T) 
CO 

(C) 
(CJ 

1 

(N) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

(C) 

Issued; August 11,1997 EffectiUii 
By Sandra Dilorio Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y 10036 

October 26.1997 



APR 23 '98 15:57 FR BELL flTL LEGAL DEPT. 212 768 7568 TO 15184658488     P. 13/41 

P.S.C. No. 900~Te!ephone 
New York Telephone Company 

Original Page 95 
DIGITAL DATA COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

M.   NYN=X I INp TERMINATION SERVICF 

1. G_e_neral ' 

NYNEX Line Termination Service is a terminating exchange service available from 

S^S^3' f Cef' I'? Service iS avai,abIe t0 'nformatiS ProvWe^ (IPs) or the transport of termma ,ng traffic from the Telephone Company central office to he 
IP s point 0 presence and is specially engineered for high-call complet on !nd Woh-ill 
volume. Th.s sefv.ce must be purchased in groups of 24 lines. DeTvery of t^e IP's traffi! 

oVsuS^th nnr^, i0«0win9 sriCeS: Sin9,e r^ S"W** 1-5 n^abiVsec se^fe or Superpath Optical 45 megabrt/sec service. »     w*sv *Ci vi^e, 

2. Features 

a. Basic Feature Package: 

Call Forv/ardlng-Busy Line 
Line Hunting 

b. Optional Feature 

Call Forwarding-Don't Answer 

3. Feature Definitions 

-     CallFo^ardinn-PosylinP - allows an incoming call to the subscriber's line to be      (N) 
automatically forwarded to a preselected telephone number whenihe ifne is busy. 

Line Hunting - a completion feature that increases the likelihood of an incomino 
call being completed within a customer defined group of hunting lines 9 

H*ZT*fT?0n'* y!WPr - £lIows £n lncoming ca« to the subscriber's line to 
be automatical forwarded to a preselected telephone number when the line fe 
unanswered after a predetermined number of rings. The subscriber must 
designate the Variable Ring (two to seven rings) 

b. 

c. 

4.     Reoulations 

a. 

c. 

d. 

NYNEX Line Termination Service is a terminating exchange service offered in 
conjunction with the public switched networtc. ^mce orrerea in 

the IP. The IP subscribes to this serv.ce as a vehicle for aggregating IP traffic. 

Lines must be purchased in groups of 24. with 48 lines being the minimum. 

InUtaSt^u 1- SeciCe muSt SeIect one of the foI,owin9 services for deliver. 
4l^SeTst,icnee' SUPe^th 1 '5 me9aWseC SeMce 0f *"P*V** Opt J 

Issued: Augusts. 1996 ,_„ ~.      Z 7^~  
c„c. ^   rsM   •  ^ Effective; September 15,1996 

mac/ Sandra Oilorio Thorn, General Attorney 
1095 Avenue of the America!, New Yori!, N.Y.10036 
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RS.C. No. 900—Telephone 
New York Telephone Company Section 21 

Original Page 96 
DIGITAL DATA COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

M.   NYN1EX LINE TERMINATION SERVICE (nnnfri) . 

4.    Regulations (Cont'd) 

e. Superpath 1.5 megabit/sec service and Superpath Optical 45 megabiVsec sen/ice 
delivery are available on a foreign exchange service basis. For foreign exchange 
service, the Superpath 1.5 megabit/sec service Rate Schedule, in Section 12 
interoffice channel rate will apply for one interoffice channel between central offices 
for each group of 24 lines. For Superpath Optical 45 megabiVsec service delivery 
the Superpath Optical 45 megabit/sec service Rate Schedule, in Section 12 
interoffice channel rate will apply for one interoffice channel between central offices 
for each group of 672 lines or fraction thereof. 

f. Single line delivery is not available on a foreign exchange service basis. 

g. This service is offered under 1 -year. S^year, 5 -year, and 7-year service period 
plans. A minimum l^year service period is required. 

h.    At the conclusion of the subscriber's sen/ice period, the subscriber has the option 
of selecting another service period plan or to continue under the 1 -vear service 
period plan. 

I      Non-recurring and recurring charges apply for establishment of this service  A 
service order charge as specified in Section 14. Paragraph A.3. of this tariff applies 
for initial and each additional installation of Line Termination Service lines and the 
addition, or change of features ordered by the subscriber. Business Service 
C^9! aILd/re

t
mi?e Vlslt Char9e ^P'y £S specified in Section 14, ParaGraph A 3      ^ 

of this tariff for the initial installation, and installation of additional growth "of Line' "     (N) 

Termination Service lines, .    «- "s 

)'.      There is a limitation of 5 paths on Call Forwarding-Busy Line, and Call 
Forwarding-Don't Answer. If a subscriber requires in excess of 5 paths for 
Call-Forwardlng-Busy Line or Call Forwarding-Don't Answer, additional paths may 
be ordered from the Remote Call Forwarding Tariff - PSC 900 Section 2  The 
maximum number of total paths that may be ordered is 99 paths. 

k.     Termination Liability Charge 

If a customer terminates this service prior to the completion of the selected service 
penod plan, the termination liability charge will be equal to the difference between 
the applicable monthly fate for NYNEX Line Termination Service minus the 
contracted rate the customer selected, multiplied by the number of months the 
customer had service. 

'•      Standard and Master Service Agreements: 

Standard Service Agreement - Customer has the option of selecting any of the 
available Service Period Plans as set forth in this Tariff. There is no provision for 
growth lines - a request for additional lines is to be handled via a new contract for 

Issued: August G, 199S "~"    "   " cfcZirTT—I—Z—TZ — a       ' D   ~    J   „..   .  ^ Effective: September 15,1996 
By Sandra Dilono Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036 
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P.S.C. No. 900—Telephone 
New York Telephone Company S   f    9 

1st Revised Page 97 
Superseding Original Page 97 

DIGITAL DATA COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

M.   NYNEX LINE TERMINATION SFRvmF (Cont'd)    , 

4.    Reoutetions (Cont'd) 

'•      Standard and Master Sen/ice Aqrgpmpnte- (Cont'd) 

Master Service Aoreement -Customer has the option of selecting any of the 
available Service Period Plans as set forth in this Tariff. The Customer agrees to a 
total commitment of Line Termination Service Lines, including additional growth 
lines. The initial quantity of lines to be installed is rated at the appropriate tariff     ' 
rate, and subsequent installation of additional growth lines is rated at a discounted 
rate, consistent with the provision below. ^^ur uea 

ft   Mditionai Growth lin^: Customers may add additional Line Termination 
Service lines at the locations set forth in Appendix A of the Master Service 
Agreement The quantity of growth lines shall be rated at the line-size tier that 
the customer attains with the Installation of the additional lines. 

The appropriate rate for all additions of additional growth lines ordered is 
calculated as the monthly rate for the maximum terms (1 -3, or 5-year) of time 
that will be achieved by the additional growth lines before the scheduled 
termination of the original contract 

A Record Charge as specified in Section 14. Paragraph A.3. of this tariff aoDlies 
per Line Term.natlon Se^ice line, for conversion from a Standard Service    P 

Agreement to a Master Service Agreement 

5.     Rates andjDharges 

• Rates and Charges for NYNEX Line Termination Service will be based on each single 
line and offered in groups of 24 lines. 9 

a.     SERVICE PFRIOD PI ANR 

Sinoie I ine pplivpry 

, .na -• —  Monthly Rates#      Non-Recurring 
L,n6 S,ZeS ^^ a=Ye£r g^Year 2=Vfear     1       Charn^     USQC 
24 -   G72 $39.75 $35.95 $34.87 $34 09 )                              ' 

673-1344 39.14 35.38 34.31 33 53           $120 00 
1345-3360 38.53 34.81 33.74 32 97    (C) Pef Une 
3361 - 5376 37.92 34.24 3318 32 41 
5377-10080 37.31 33.67 32.62 Sl'eS 

over 10080 36.70 33.09 32.06 31.29 )    J 

#   RXNo0"'^"55^MSerCornm0nLineChar9eapp,iesper,ine'assPecified^ (N) 
'             ; (N) 

ISD^??    -under authority of the Public Service Commission, State of New York 
Special Permission Order No. T&T , dated * 
Issued: Septembers. 1996 c«^*-      «xL 

By Sandra Dilorio Them. General Attomey^^ OCt0ber 14 1996 

1095 Avenue of the Americas. New Yori<, N.Y 10036 
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P.S.C. No. 900—Telephone 
New York Telephone Company Section 2 

6th Revised Page 167 
Superseding 5th Revised Page 167 

INDIVIDUAL, PARTY AND AUXILIARY LINE SERVICE 
AND STATION SERVICE 

)    GG.LARGE VOLUME DISCOUNT PLAN 

A. GENERAL 

The Large Volume Discount Plan provides a discount on selected calling in exchange 
for a time and a usage revenue commitment from the subscriber. The discount provided 
to a subscriber Increases as the revenue commitment increases. The discount Is 
provided on charges for inter-region Regional Call Plan calling. Upstate toil calling 

, NYNEX BOO VALUFLEX Service calls. VALUFLEX Virtual WATS Pricing Plan and 800 
IntraLATA calling. The discount applies to the aggregation of applicable calls on a 
state-wide basis for the Billed Telephone Numbers (BTNs) of the subscriber and its 
subsidiaries. A subscriber must commit to a minimum $10.000.00 of billed usage per 
year and $30,000.00 for three years. The maximum subscriber commitment is 
$3,150,000 per year and $15,750,000 over a five year period. There are sixteen levels 
of annual revenue commitment and the associated discounts vary from a minimum of 
15% to a maximum of 32% based on the subscriber's commitment level. The minimum 
period of three years applies to this service. This Plan is available to business 
subscribers only. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this tariff, the Larce Volume 1 
Discount Plan is available for resale in accordance with New York Telephone Ccmoanv      m 
Tariff P.S.C. No. 915—Telephone. I 

B. REGULATIONS 

1. The Large Volume Discount Plan is available to qualifying subscribers placing 
orders with the Telephone Company. • 

2. The following sent paid calls if carried by and billed by New York Telephone are 
included in the Plan and are eligible for the discount: 

Inter-region Regional Call Plan calls, 
Upstate IntraLATA toll calls, 
WATS 800 IntraUTA calls, 
NYNEX 800 VALUFLEX Service calls and 
VALUFLEX Virtual WATS Pricing Plan. 

3. This Plan applies to calls that are dialed and completed without the assistance of a 
Company operator and do not include collect calls, conference calls, calling card 
cals, person-to-person calls or any other classification of operator-handled calls. 
Calls must be carried by New York Telephone Company and billed by New York 
Telephone Company to the customer participating in the Plan. 

4. Calls placed under the New York/New Jersey Corridor Optional Calling Plan, and 
any other usage discount plan provided by the Company will not be applied to the 
Large Volume Discount Plan unless otherwise specified in this tariff 

Issued: March 31.1997 Effective: May 4.1997 
By Sandra Dilorio Thom, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas. New York, N.Y 10036 
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P.S.C. No. 900~Telephone 
New York Telephone Company t Section 2 

4th Revised Page 168 
Superseding 3rd Revised Page 168 

INDIVIDUAL. PARTY AND AUXILIARY LINE SERVICE 
AND STATION SERVICE 

GG. LARGE \foLUME DISCOUNT PLAN (Cont'd) 

B,    REGULATIONS (Cont'd) 

5. Econopath Calling Plan Sen/ice, Virtual WATS and the NYNEX Business Link Plan 
cannot be established in the calling areas which qualify for discounts under the 
Large Volume Discount Plan. Econopath Calling Plan Service, Virtual WATS and 
the NYNEX Business Link Plan must be discontinued in order to subscribe to the 
Large Volume Discount Plan. 

6. Only the New York State BTNs of a subscriber and of any subsidiary in which the       (Q 
subscnber has a 50% or more ownership interest, or of any agency, unit, or division 
of the subscriber which operates as the functional equivalent of a 50% subsidiary 
can be included in the Plan. However, BTNs of residential service wit! not be 
included in the Plan. 

7. Calls placed to CIRCUIT 9 Service, Information Numbering Plan Service 
Interactive Information Network Service, Mass Announcement Service 700 800 
and 900 Services, Group Bridging Service telephone numbers are not'included in 
this Plan. 

8. Calls placed within the subscriber's Home Region, or Bands A. 8. C and D calls or 
calls terminating In the New York/New Jersey corridor are excluded from this Plan. 

9. 

10. 

The Company will provide a summary report of those usage charaes qualifying 
under the Large Volume Discount Plan on a monthly basis. 

BTNs may be added or deleted at any time by the subscriber. The changes will be 
made within 30 days of written notice to the Company and will appear on the 
fo lowing bill of the BTN. Ail qualifying usage will be discounted on new connects 
retroactively through the prior bill period. Full rates will apply for all disconnects 
retroactively through the prior bill period. 

Issued: March 31.1997   p  c   ^   ^ Effective: May 4,1997 
By Sandra Dilorio Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New Yoik. N.Y. 10036 
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P.S.C. No. 900—Telephone 
New York Telephone Company Section 2 

4th Revised Page 169 
Superseding 3rd Revised Page 169 

INDIVIDUAL, PARTY AND AUXILIARY LINE SERVICE 
AND STATION SERVICE 

•      GG.LARGE VOLUME Dlfinm INff PI AN pnn4^ 

B,     REGULATIONS (Cnnfd) 

11. The subscriber may temiinate the commitment upon written notice to the ] 
Company, which notice will be effective at the end of the bill period following 60 
days' notice of termination. If the customer terminates the Plan prior to the end of 
the commitment period, the customer's annual billed usage will be estimated using 

., the procedure described in Paragraph B. IS. following. The estimated annual bill 
usage will then be used to perform the billing review described In Paragraph B 12 
following.. »-r - 

12. At the end of each year of the subscriber's commitment, a billing review will be 
performed to determine If the subscriber's annual commitment has been met If 
the SIO.OOO.OO minimum commitment has not been achieved, the subscriber must 
pay the Company the amount of the usage discount received during the year 
Alternatively, the subscriber may pay the difference between the minimum 
commitment and actual billed usage achieved to retain the discount. If the 
minimum commitment has been achieved, but the annual commitment has not 
been met, the Company will reduce the discount to the level applicable to the /r.v 
actual billed usage achieved. The subscriber will pay the Company the difference    ( ) 

between the annual commitment discount level and the discount level applicable 
to the actual billed usage. The discount level applicable to the actual billed usage 
will then be used as the subscriber's annual commitment for the next year of the 
Plan. If the subscriber has exceeded the annual commitment, only the discount 
percentage applicable to the annual commitment will apply to the additional billed 
usage. The Company will credit or debit any differences as a result of the annual 
billing review against the BTNs of the subscriber's choice. If the subscriber has 
terminated the BTNs that were included in the Plan, the subscriber shall pay the 
Company in a lump sum any amounts due the Company under this Paragraph 
D.12. 

13. 

14.  The Urge Volume Discount Plan is furnished for a minimum period of three years. 

Issued: June 12,1996     n  e    _   . ~        Effective: July 21,1996 
By Sandra Dilono Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New Yori<, N.Y. 10036 

J 
1 

(D) 
J 
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P.S.C. No, 900~TelephonB 
New York Telephone Company Section 2 

3rd Revised Page 170 
Superseding 2nd Revised Page 170 

INDIVIDUAL, PARTY AND AUXILIARY LINE SERVICE 
• AND STATION SERVICE 

GG.LARQE VDI i IMP QigcOj i^T p', ^j (Cont'd) 

B.     REGULATIONS (C^nfri) 

15. IHor any reason the Large Volume Discount Plan Is withdrawn by the Company 
all subscribers will drop out of the Plan. Insofar as a subscriber may not have a 
fun year of billed usage at that time, the average monthly actual billed usage will 
be used to estimate the annual actual billed usage to determine if the annual 
commitment has been met 

16. The subscriber has the option to migrate to an alternate usage plan developed bv       1 
the Company, provided that the subscriber qualifies under the alternate plan 
Where a customer discontinues the Large Volume Discount Plan in order to' 
subscribe to the NYNEX Business Link Plan or any optional calling plan offered by 
the Company for at least the remaining length of its Large Volume Discount Plan      (C) 
commrtment. the billing review described in Paragraph 8.12 will not be performed 
Where a customer discontinues the Large Volume Discount Plan in order to 
subscribe, on a month-to-month basis, to the NYNEX Business Link Plan or any 
optional calling plan offered by the Company then the billing review described in 
Paragraph B.12 will be performed. «uin 

C    OBLIGATIONS OFTHF StlRSnRlRpq 

1.    To be eligible for this Plan, the subscriber must have qualifying New York 
Telephone billed intrastate usage revenue of $10,000.00 in the past year for 
serv.ces as specified in paragraph B. 2. preceding. If this data Is not available, the 
subscriber s previous three months usage will be used to estimate the applicable 
IntraLATA annual usage revenue. If this data is not available, the subscriber must 
pay in advance, for each of three months, a sum equal to the subscriber's agreed 
to annual usage commrtment divided by twelve. 

2. 

issued: June 12,1996  Effective: July 21. igge" 
By Sandra Dilono Thorn, General Attorney 

1095 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036 

(C) 

If the customer has less than $10,000.00 in applicable billed usage in the past 
year, but w.shes to pariidpate in the Plan, the subscriber must pay the difference      m 
between the $10,000.00 and the actual billed usage achieved in the past year to 
obtain the discount. K     ' J 

1 
(N) 
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EXHIBIT 2 

TO 

DECLARATION OF JACK H. WHITE 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISIRICT Of KEW YORK 

EELL ATLANTIC C0HPORA.TIOM, 

Plaintiff, 

-against- 9B Civ   0048  (KMW) 

ORDEH 

CTC COKMDNICATIONS CORP.  and COMPUTER 
TELEPHONE COKPANY, 

Defeadantfis 

 - X 
WCOD,   U.S.D.J., 

Plaintiff Bell Atlantic Corporation ("Bell Atlantic-), also 

referred to in this action aa KYMSC, brings this action by order to 

show  cause  for sn order to ccstpel arbitration with  CTC 

Coamunicationfl CCTC-).  Bell Atlantic also seeks a temporary 

restraining order preventing CTC frgtn (1) aellinc oz promoting the 

sale of any telecowounications services to any Bell Atlantic 

buainese cuscower to whcra CTC has sold Sell Atlantic Service in cae 

12 months prior to December 30, 1997; (2) any use of Bell 

Atlantic's trademarlcs and tradenanie; (3) using Bell Atlantic's 

confidential information, which Bell Atlantic claims includes 

plaintiff-a customer infotmation. price lists,  compensation 

inforaation, information contained in Bell Atlantic confidential 

rt 

-c -?  'ce ••=;•?? 2125W7677 PPCE-Cl 
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sales agenc for Bell Atlantic. 

Auchorized Sales Agents.    ^ CTU'a C*r*ri^ 
-in crc s capacity as an Authorized Salea 

Agent, CTC had serviced certain S»T>  ».o    k.    ^ icca certain B«ll Atlantic business cusCoi«rs in 

New  ^Una ^ He. Jork.     In  thla cap3cily,   ,,.   ^.^^ 

—e.,   CIC   ^  B^n  iclwlc  „„  ^^  ^  a   ^^  ^^ 

hereinafter cited to as *Aa- with -^t-^   ^   v     , 
AA   with section nunter.)     m the vake of 

the Telecamnur.icatiora Act of IS9«,  47 u S C    S 2S1 ^ 

Supo,   i^v).   in Nove^r ^ ^^ of ^^^   ^ ^^ ^^ . 

. several r^s.U Service Ag^e.ents (^sale Agreements-,  with Bell 

Atlantic.  (See, e.o.. Fabbricatore Aff   E^   1 i   IT ^     .v -*vWwuie >ut. hx.  1.)    Under these Resale 

H^^z., crc asre.. to pur^e crt.intei^ne aervice!, £rCT, 
Bell  «lMtic vhole3,Ie_  whic!i CTc ^^ ^ ^^  ^  ^^ ^ 

b^U CO ca«o.n.„.    ^ di^te „io„ _ cI ^^ ^^^ 

obli9«lon uader the ^^ ^M_e ^ ^ ^^^ ^^^^ 

m ahorc. Beu wl„tie claiM chae arbitracion of ^^^^ ^ 

r^^rory ^r ^ ^^ ^.^^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^^.^^ 

the cuat^er, that dc «t,i„d „ SM M^lc.e ^ ^^ ^ 

viol«im o£  iti  ^^^ otlisationa       ^ ^^^ ^ ^ 

2 

/•: 
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detail, as needed, in the discusHJon below, • 

For the reasons stated below, aa well as those stated on the 

record at a hearing before the Court on January 28,  199a, rhe Cour^ 

denies Bell Atlantic-B motion to cotipel arbitration between Bell 

Atlantic ard CTC.   The Court grant* Bell Atlantic's application for 

a temporary reactaining order in the following reapecta.     First, 

the Court grants Bell Atlantic's application to enjoin CTC fron 

soliciting'the customers CTC serviced as a sales agent  £or Bell 

Atlantic  under  the  tenns of  the Agency Agreement.      Second,   the 

Court    grants    Bell    Atlantic's    application    for    a    cetroorary 

restraining order as to CTC'a nee of Eell Atlantic's cradesarks and 

tradena^e   ±n promotional,   advertising   or  other  market   aaterial 

withouc  written permisaion of Eell  Atlantic     Third,   the  Court 

grants  Bell  Atlantic's application  for a  temporary• restraining 

ord«r    as    co    CTCs    use    of    certain    cORfidential    inforaation. 

identified in the discussion below. 

A.      Order ComofTHng tofaitxariaa 

Bell Atlantic tnoveg for an order,  pursuant tc 9  CT.s.c.   s 4 

(1970 and West supp.  1997),  compelling arbitration of all clairua 

asserted by Bell Atlantic against CTC in this action and all claitrs- 

asserted by CTC against Bell Atlantic in the action initiated by 

3 

fTC ^^ 
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••WrbiCr.tion is . M„er 0( contract ^ a ^ c^ ^ 

"^^ t0 SUlm" " Nitration my .i^e ^ h. has ^ 

aareeij  to  ao  submit.'-     «T  t  T T„v a—fc-I last     Tnr   Y    Q .amaiau^ 

• ,!3u^^^a^ii^^, 5« u.s. S74. 5e2 (l9so)) T^ 

^^W ^Uc Ufo« tie c^ is ^^ sie Agency AgieCTen£ 

co^la arbitration b«vee„ the paxt«H. 

contalM   »   ^itr„iM   cW     ^   ^   a   ^^^   ^ 

•rbitCability   ^   ^   —   -'   -  ^   to   ariit«te   tHe 
P-ticul.. ^^^ sh4uld ^ be ^^ ^^ ^^ ^ ^ ^^ 

"^   pcaitiv.   „811rMCM   ^   tte   acbicraUoa   ^^   ^   ^ 

.u^^U o£ M ^.t^t.tion that «_ ^ ^^ ^^^ 

Doubta should be -esolv^ i      * 
^solved xn uvox of coverage.-  ^ at 65c 

^Wting £^r^7 ^r SUIE. 363 U.S. ac 5B2_63,. 

The arbitration provi8ion ^ che Ageacy ^^^ reada ^ 

follows: 

^ - «t^ ^ in sir'^^^^^r 

f 
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(AA 1 5 L.) Bell Atlancic ^xguea that Uc Mu)pon mutual 

egxe^nt- language doe3 tot give the perries the option of either 

sub^t^g    a    dispute    reUziDg    co    tt6    Ageacy   AgreeaeDC    ^ 

arbicrntion or seeing a judicial for^m. Sell Atlantic contends 

that reading 'fcOpcr. mutual agreement- otherwiae w^uld render the 

arbitration provision inaaningleEs ~- the partie3 n^y always 

ntutually agree to B-^nic a dispute co arbitration, in con^raat. 

CTC argues that Mulpoa mutual agreemenc clearly toeans that only 

if the partis so agree at the ti^ a dispute arises, th^y ^y 

submit the diapnte to arbitration in accordance with the African 

Arbitratien R«flociatioa Rules. 

The court finds the arbitration clause is not susceptible to 

Bell Atlantic's preferred conacruction.     The arbitration clause 

does   not   compel   arbitration,   but   rather   requires   that   if   the 

parties  *gree  Co  ^L^te a diapuce,   ch(5 Rulea  ef   the  ^^.^ 

Arbitration   Association   will    govern   the   arbitration.        This 

.construction   cf   tne   arbitration  provision   is   retired   by   its 

language and does net render the provision meaningless:  it states 

an agreement about the rules governing arbitration, if the parties 

agree to arbitrate.    The authorities cited by Bell Atlantic do not 

convince   this  Court   ocher^iee.     Giv^   that   this   contxacrt   v*s 

drafted by Bell  Atlantic   ^ricttos* ^ff.   , 7.,,   even  iz   chis 

5 

r- 



PIPR 23   '98 16 = 00 FR BELL fiTL LEGPL DEPT.   212 768 7568 TO  15184658488 P.28/41 

ciauae were deemed oiribiououfl, coftcracT: ir^erprecacian principles 

would mandate that the clause be construed against 2eli Atlantic, 

Sg.e .Sleverr. v. MnrW Hg^ipg ^_ 663 N.-j.s^d 978, 97S (N.Y. App. 

Div. 3d Dep't 1997) ('it is well established that any ambiguity in 

a contract is to be construed against the draEcer . . ,-) . 

Accordingly, the Courc denies Bell Atlantic's trot ion to compel 

arbitration of the disputes between tbe parties. The parties" 

arguments about the scope of che arbitration provision are thus 

moot. 

Bell Atlantic seeks a temporary restraining order testradnios 

CTC      from       {X)       Billing     or     ptotcoting      che      sale      of      any 

Celecomrconications services to any HWEX. business cusroner to whctr. 

CTC has sold KaiEx service in the 12 months prior to Deceicber 30, 

1S97;    <2)   any use  of  plaintiffs  trademark   and  cradename;    (3) 

using   plaintiffs   cor-fideccial   iafo^nation,   which   Bell   Atlantic 

claims   includea   plaintiffs   custooier   inforratien,    price   lists, 

compensation information,  infonaation contained in Bell Atlantic 

confidential    custooer   surveys,    and   other   inforraation.        Bell 

Atlantic   seeks   this   relief   based  on   its   interpretation  of   the 

Agency Agreement and Resale Agreeaents and its factual contentions 

concerning CTC's  Cozyiuet  ia last month. 
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Ihe standard fsr granting a temporary restraining order is the 

sa:ne as  for a praliciinary injunction.    Local  1614 tFL-CTQ v.  K^ 

^grS 5hiPl>4ft« Affp'n,   tn^,   S65 F.2d 1224,   1228   (2d Cir.   1992) .     To 

obtain   either    a   temporary   restraining   order   or   preliminary 

injunction,  the movant must demonstrate "{a)  irreparable harm and 

(b)    either    (1)    likelihood   of   success   on   the   merits   or    (2) 

sufficiently serious -questions going to the merits to make them a 

fair ground   for  litigation and  a  balance  of   haxdahips   tipping 

decidedly  toward   the party requesting the preliminary  relief.' 

Wft31aCl> TJIC'I  SUvermnithH,   Inc., V,  Godinae-r Silver JUT. Co..   IBS, 

916  F.2d 76.   78   <2d Cir.  1590). 

1-    Do Resale tareettente Siaessfldfi tjhc ft°snT^ agEfeaaga2 

In response to Sell Atlantic's claioa of breach of the Agency 

Agreewcnt, CTC argues that the Agency Agreement has be superseded 

in relevant part by the Resale Agreements. Because this 

contention, if true, would dispose of Bell Atlantic's claitne I 

shall address it firac: 

The basis for CTC's contention is an Integration clause that 

it alleges is included in each of the Resale Agrceroento that it hae 

entered into with CTC. The Resale Agreement that CTC provides tk£ 

Court wae entered Into prior to the termination of the sales 

Agreement by Bell Atlantic on Dececber 30.  1997.   (CXC Ken*> Ex.  B.) 

7 
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Th€ integration clause in Resale Agreement provided co che Court 

reads as follows: 

This Agreement constitutes the encire u^derstandircg between 
the Parties with respect to the subject natter hereof and 
supersedes all prior understandings, oral or written 
represeatatiocsy. statements, negotiations, . proposals and 
undertakings in oral lor] vritcen form. 

(isL S 6.) This iacegracion provision does not cause the Resale 

Agreereents to supersede all of CTC's obligations under the Agency 

Agxeetufint. The phizae in the integration provision "with respect 

to the subject raatber hereof* does not, as CTC urges, corprehend 

the entire telecoeflmnications dealings between the parties. 

Rather, it is oiore properly understood as relating to the subject 

icattex of the Resale Ajreerenc -- che terscj of wholesale sale of 

local exchange services (as distinct from the terms governing 

acting as an agent for the sale of such services) . ThlB 

construction is confirwed by the fact that CTC continued to perform 

services under the Agency Agreenent after entering into a Resale 

Agreement. Further, chia coastruefcion does not render the 

incegration provision a nullity/ because the provisicn still 

operates to exclude previous oral and other understandings between ' 

the parties concerning the Resale Agreemenc, See Villacg on. Canon 

Si Bankers Trust Co. . S2Q    t.    Supp, 520, 528  (S.D.N.Y.  1996) 

<interpreting New York law) .  Accordingly, the Courc finds that 

6 
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this integration provision in the Resale Acreeraent does not cause 

Che Resale Agreement to supersede CTC's obligations under the 

Agency Agteeroent. 

2-      .CTC'.a   Resale   of   Sprvices   to   Cuacomera   crc   Fom^rly 
Serred-^. Bell Atlantic's Sales Aaenh  — Mbncomo^rir^^ 

The primary basis for Bell Atlantic's claim that CTC should be 

restrained frwa selling any teleconatiunication services tc any Bell 

Atlantic business customer to whom CTC has sold Sell Atlantic 

Service in the twelve months prior to Cecerober 30. 1997 is the 

noncompetition provisions in S l.D.a. of cbe Agency Agreemenc. 

Seccicn l.D.a. provides thac CTC shells 

Neither represent for sale, refer, promote, negotiace or 
otherwise warkec any other necvork service wbich displaces, or 
is in compecition vith IntraLATA service offered by fJTNEX 
{Bell Atlantic]. Such limitetion sball apply to any Affiliate 
of Representative (CTC]. PMrthermore. for a period of twelve 
(12) irocthfl after the expiration cr termination of this 

Agpreeme-it Representative may not aell, represent, or protnote 
any non-NYNEX [non-Eell Atlantic] IntralATA services to any 
NINEX [Bell Atlantic) Business Qistomer fct wfcow 
Representative was responsible under the AMP program, or to 
whow Representative aold any KTOIEX {Bell A-tlaiitiel Service. 
within 12 months prior to such expiration cr tertninaticn.   .   . 

(AA S   l.D.s.) 

The   parties   vigorously   dispute    the   meaning   of    "non-Bell 
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AclAtitic IntraLMA services"1 in this tjOTconpetinicn clause. CTC's 

primary ciaumeut is that this nonccmaecicion. provision, only 

prohibits CTC fro<ti selling products ana services that do not 

originate frcra Bell Atlantic, such as AT&T produces, zo the 

customers for whoai CTC vras reaponaible when accinj as Bell 

Atlantic's sales agent (these customers hereinafner referred to as 

CTC's "agency customers"). CTC argues that in the noncorapeticion 

provision "intralATA service" neans only local voice and data 

tranamisBion service, and does not include network design, custoo^r 

and technical support, and other euch functions. Aocordincly, CTC 

contends chat because the "IntraLAIA services' -- that is, the 

IntralATh. cranamiseion services -- thac CTC is selling as a Resale 

are Bell Atlantic's own {Faibricatore Aff. ^14), it is net selling 

"non-Bell Atlantic IntraLATA services" to its agency cus-ocrers. 

;In the Telecouuminicatiocs Act of 159$: 
The cerm 'local access and transport area' or 'LATA* means a 
continuous geographic area (X) eetabliahed before February e, 
1996 by a Bell cperaring ctanpar.y such that no exchange area 
includes points within more than 1 r.etropolitan statistical 
area, consolidated rcetrspolitan statistical area, or State, 
except as expressly permitted under the AT&T Consent Decree,- 
cr (B) established or oadified by a Bell operating coinp3ir.y 
after February B, 1956, and approved by the Commission- 

47 U.S.C.   §  153(25)   (West Supp.  19S7) . 
The term •'InterlATA service" is defined as "telecomrounicatiorja 

betwee« a point located in a local access and transport area and a 
point  located outside such ar«a.' 47 U.S.C.   5  153(21). 

10 
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In contrast. Bell Atlantic argues that the phrase ^noa-Bell 

Atlantic intralATA services" prohibits CTC Cron selling any 

In-tralATA services to its agency ctistowera. Bell Atlantic argues 

that the phrase *IntralATA services' tauat be conscmed in 

accordance with the MXT Conaeat Decree (the "Coneenc Decree") and 

the opinions of Judge Harold Greene interpreting the Consent 

Decree. So construed. Bell Atlemtic maictaina, "IntraLATA 

services,• like InterlATA services, does not taercly include voice 

and data transmissions, but also "'all of the funcciona thac -ajre 

normally and neceesarily performed by those who are encaged in that 

fcuainesB.' Td. at 1L00. On this view, the noncotapetirion clause 

prohibits CTC as a Resale from selling Sell Atlantic's IntralAlA 

transroiesion services coupled vith CTC's own custoner and 

technical support, sales contracting, billing and other non- 

tyanamiajaicn services because all the eervlces that CTC Couples 

with Bell Atlantic's IntralAIA transmiasion services are non-Bell 

Atlantic intraUOa, services, that is. services that are in 

competition with the IntraLATA service offered by Sell AcXanric 

(either directly or through its ealea agents) , 

The Court finds that the term, *latraIAIA services'' in the 

Agency Agreement ehould be construed in accordance with the 

constructicn of analogous tersis in the Consent Decree and the 

11 
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judicial incerprecation. o£ it. Aecordicgly, the Courc fisds that 

Che term "incralATA services" in the Acency Acreement includes not 

only voice and data transmission uervices but also custonver and 

technical support, sales contxaccing, billing and other such non- 

transinisaion services. Thus, under the noncompeticioa provision of 

the Agency Agreeraent, CTC may noc attenpt to sell or promote Bell 

Atlantic's latraLATA transmission services in company with crcs 

own. customer service, custocner -and technical support, sales 

contracting, billing, and other such non-transmiasion services. 

Accordingly, the Court finds that there is a likelihood of success 

on the merits as to Eell Atlantic's claim that CTC is violating the 

noncorapetition provision cf the Agency Agreement. 

FUrthcrrcDre, Bell Atlantic has shovn chat ic will suffer 

Irreparable harm absent teit^sorary relief. The potential dajnage to 

Bell Atlantic that nay result if CTC is pemitted to solicit its 

agency cuatcrRere as a Resale include loss of Bell Atlantic's 

cuetoraer base and less of cvstomer goodwill. The exteiit of theec 

damages cannot reasonably be calculated- S&2. Ecolab. Inc^v. K.P. 

LavnftrY,Baghine.ry, .Incw  ess F. supp. es^,  ese (S.D.K.T. i9fl7>. 

Accordingly, the Court finds that Bell Atlantic will suffer 

irreparable harm if it is not cranced a temporary reacraining 

order.       Hence   the   Court   grants   Bell   Atlantic's   application   to 

,    12 
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ten5>orariiy rttstzaia CTC £rom soliciting Che cuStoirera for vhom CTC 

was respoaeible whea actir-s a» Bell Atlantic's salee agent under 

the Agency Agrecmenc. 

3. rrr'.g aag of v^p tfiiQtice Trademarks and Tradenatre 

Bell Atlantic's claim that CTC is using its txsuJ^matks and 

tradeaa^e ("VAtka') in breach of its agreements with Bell Atlantic 

is based On S5 E.6; E.10, and H.lS of the Agency Agreement, and 1 

IS of the Resale Agreements. In svbatance, these provisions of the 

Agency Agreement requite that, upon termination of the Agency 

Agreement, CTC not UB* any of Bell Atlantic's marks or releaBe any 

publication mentioning or inplying the naa* of Bell Atlantic unless 

Bell Atlantic granca it prior vrlcten psrmiseion- They also 

acknowledge that ClC'fl right to use Bell Atlantic's jaarks derives 

solely from the Agency Agreenanc The Resale Agresraent provides: 

"Both NET rsell Atlantic] ar.d Resale [CTCl agree that neither will 

use the other's najce without the written permisaion of the other in 

connection vith prcwotional. advertising or other market raaterial,' 

(Resale Agreement S IS) 

CTC responds that the Resale Agreement alec provides that the 

Resale *niay advise end users that certain services are provided by 

the Telephone Cotttpany." (Resale Agreereent Attach- A % €.2.3.4.) 

Ko^ever, when this provision is read in light of S IS of the Resale 

13 
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Agreetaent an<J the previsions of the Acency Acreemenr., ic does r.ot 

permit CTC to use Sell Atlantic's name in advercifiir-c CTC's 

aervices,     without    Bell    Atlantic's    written    permiasion. The 

authoritifts cited by CTC do not persuade the Court otherwise. 

To support Bell Atlantic's clairce. Sell Atlantic provides the 

Court with a letter that CTC has  sent  to its cuetoiters.   as  CTC 

acknowledges, and reports of conversations with CTC'e former agency 

customers.   (Ssfi Froberg Aff. 1 29-33.)    Eell Atlantis contends chat 

CTC's ealeB agents have been not only been seying to its agency 

customers   chat  V-othing will  chance other than the  name  on  the 

bill,* but also actually have continued to represent thsr CTC is 

otill Bell Atlantic's sales agent.    Both the letter that CTC senc 

its   former   acency   customers,- ar.d   these   incidences   of   contact 

between CTC and its tomer agency customers Btrocgly suggest to Che 

Court that CTC is using Bell Atlantic's trademarks  in breach of 

both the Agency Agreexnent and the Resale Agreenwnts.    Accordingly. 

the  Court   finds   that Bell A-lantic  ie likely to  succeed on the 

merits as to its claims of txadeoark and tradenatae misuse.    Because 

Bell Atlantic faces the prcspect o£ loaing an incalculable amount 

of business as a result of cxc's misuse cf its marks,   the Courc 

also finds that Bell Atlantic will suffer irreparable harai if CTC 

is  not   enjoined  from such misuse of  Bell  Atlantic's  marks.   £s£ 

U 
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Scolab. Ir.C. v. ^.P I^uadw MachiVTyr y^, 655 p. Supp, 894. fi?6 

(S.D.K-V. 1987). 

Bell Aclantic also claims that CTC has breached its obligation 

uftder the Agency Agreeineat not to use confidential information 

after the terrinatior, of the Agency Agreement. The confidentiality 

provision of the Aceacy Agreeinent provides: 

Each party agrees to keep such information Cthat is. all 
. information disclosed to cither party ptxrsuaat to the Agency 
Agreeinent] confidential and not to disclose it to any other 
person or to mse it during the. term of this Jigresaent or after 
its termination except in carrying out its obligationa 
hereunder or in response to obligations inposed by tariff or 
order of A court or regulatory body. 

(AA S I.i,) 

Bell Atlantic argues that because CTC served as its sales 

agent it baa access to a wide range of information rhat is 

confidential, and rhat CTC'c use cf chis inforrration violates the 

Agency Agreeaeat. Specifically, Eell Atlantic con-ends thsc CTC 

cained access to the ' following types of information in CTC's 

capacity as a sales agent for Bell Atlantic: 

<1) as a'participant in the Accounts Mar-agement Plan pAMP") , CTC 
had access to information about services Bell Atlantic 
cuscoroera had purchased over time, customer service records 
and repair hiatoriee, custoroer satisfaction surveys and 
reports based en those surveye. Bell Aclancic'o intcrrial plau© 
developed in response to surveys and the terms cf Bell 
Atlantic's contractual relationships vith cuscomers, liat of 

IS 
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Bell Atlantic custorers and their servm. 

Aff.  11 ll-U); Atlantic   CTC   W   ^«SS   to 
(2)     as   a   sales   agent   for   Bell   A ^ges   for  servxces 

infection about cust^z.d ^^ * scrvice5 ^ 

such as CEmCBX ^^'J^ XeSe ^lich customs have 
frame relay networks. ^ ^^ 16-19^ 
repeated custom ^f^^Utic   crc   had   access   to 

(3j    as   a   sales   agent   f*  ^^^ coropenSation for sales 
infort^tion regarding Bell Atl^-       1eS\cenCs, and reports 
agents, co^^sation for i^^1 ^ ^antic cus^r's 
about what iaprov^ts lli ^^.^j 
seek,  among other things.   (1^ U 20 ^.i 

Indeed, Bell Atlantic aileges tha. c^ has attested to 

recruit Beil mantle, eaxes ag^s -ed on the confident^ 

.nation it ac^ired concerning their cessation  trcm Bell 

Atlantic.    (Ui. 11 20-22.) 
^ J -^ma-Slv toward customer lists and 

CTC'e response is directed primarily towa 

^        ^rtn      ,_ ^tends th^t CTC itself located'almost 
pricing information -    CTC ccaicer^ 

,    v. rc^x. U had « Bell Atlantic's «1« ^«.   (OC «- all the custocners i^ n*^ -^ 
,   •       that Bell Atlantic'3 pricing information is 

at   IS.).     CTC claims that Beii ^x 
^s   are   set   by   public   utility 

also   not   secret   because   its   rates   are 7 

regulatory agencies.   OdJ 

^ Much =E ^ irfo^tica idenclfi^ by Ball AUan.ic. If used 

W by CXC, -o^ violate CTC. 0blig«icne ^ the X.ency Ksre^t. 

such information include* the tollo-inSM 
• ..   e.ll   Atlantic   custwoers   W 

(!,     information    abont    ••^'"J*1^.   reoorde   and   repair 
pu.oha.ed   over   «-•   ^^ ^^ ^ report. baSed on 

16 
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response to surveys A-id the, terms of Bell Atlantic's 
coatraccuai relationships vith custcw>ers. list of Bell 
Atlantic non-CTC customers and their serving agents; 

(2) information about Bell Atlantic's cuscondzed pricing packages 
for services such as CENT8EX eystetas, hish speed private line 
services and fratw relay networks, and documents concerning 
which customers have requested custom services; and 

(3) infortuation regarding Bell Atlantic's compensation for other 
sales agents, coayensatioa for individual sales agents, Jind 
reports about vhat iEprovementa in service Bell Atlantic 
customers seek. 

•Because the Court finds that use of this inforrotion would likely 

violate CTC'a obligations under the Agency Agreement,   the Court 

finds that Bell Atlantic is likely to succeed on the merica as to 

its claitn to enjoin CTC frow uae of this informacioc.    CTC's use of 

this    information   would   also   cause   irreparable   harm   to   Bell 

Atlantic,  in large part because of the potential loss of the agency 

customers   based   on   CTC's   unfair   coiapetitive   advantage,       5s& 

Chmrchill Conmmirations v. tem^nOYK^,  "8 F. Supp.  207.   206,  214 

(S.D.K.Y.    ISST)    (possible   loss  of  goodwill   and  customers   from 

competition   by   former   employee  based   on   information   regarding 

electronic wail custoosers' volume, product requirements, and price 

structures   of   former   employer  constituted   irreparable   harm   to 

former enployer absent proof that any customers had yet b^en lost) - 

For these reasons,   the Court grants Bell Atlantic's application to 

ten^orarily restrain CTC from use of this confidential iafonaation 

17 
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' disclosed « CTC in CTC's cap.cicy « B.11 MUntiC «!« age«. 

Because of che ehsxaccer of the ccofliccina Wecusl conceptions 

before che CourC concexning whether Bell xd^tic's pricing of its 

celeocancnlcacions ser^ces fit vithin che confidence information 

c^ceived by Che hgency Agreement, the court does not r.strein CTC 

from uae of that information. 

The Court does not find that arguments of counsel that ar. not 

ciacusaed herein persuasive. 

ie 
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4 

ix.  fieasls&gg 

For ** r^ons StatoS ^«, the Ccurt toies Bell Atlantic^ 

rotion   «   CO-.1   Nitration betv^  Bell   «!""=   a.d   CTC. 

Pu^usnt w Fe&ral Kule of Civil Pr«sduxe 65*). the cooit s^en" 

Bell Atlantic-5 application fox a te^orary restraining order in 

the   following  reapecta.      Specifically,   tie  Court  grants   Bell 

AtXantic-a application to enjoin CIC fro. aolicitino the cuatooers 

crc serviced as a sales agent for Bell Atlantic under the Agency 

Agreement. The Court also grants Bell Atlancic-s application for a 

notary restraining order to enjoin CTC's us. of Sell Atlantic's 

uradeo^s   and   tradeua•   in  pr=-otional,   advertising   or  ocher 

market   material   "ithout   -ritten   permssion   of   Bell   Atlantic. 

Finally,    the   Court   grants   Bell  Atlantic^   application   for   a 

horary restraining order « enjoin CTC. use  of confidential 

infonsation as idenuified in the discussion above. 

SO 0RDEK5D. 

Nev York,  New Tfor)c 
SJ25  p-tn., • 

January 30,  1998 {UluJ/k.y>*.   UStil  
Kiniba M, Vtood 

Onited States Discricr Judge 

Copies of  Chis order have b^n faxed and ^iled to the parties. 

19 
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<* 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief of ) 
CTC Communications Corp. against New York ) 
Telephone Company d/b/a Bell Atlantic - New ) 
York for Violation of Sections 251(c)(4) and )              Case 98-C-0426 
252 of the Communications Act of 1934, as ) 
amended, Violation ofN.Y. Pub. Serv. Law § 91 ) 
and Violation of Resale Tariff P.S.C No. 915 ) 

AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN B. MESSENGER 

JOHN B. MESSENGER, being duly swom, deposes and says: 

1. My name is John B. Messenger. I am employed by Bell Atlantic Network 

Services, Inc., as in-house Counsel in Boston, Massachusetts. I have been similarly employed by 

corporate predecessors of Bell Atlantic for over 19 years. I am admitted to practice law in 

Massachusetts. New York, and the District of Columbia. 

2. I have read the "Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief of CTC 

Communications Corp." filed with the Commission, and the Affidavit of Jordan B. Michael in 

support thereof 

3. In his affidavit, Mr. Michael relates a telephone conversation he and I had on 

February 4,1998. The purpose of this Statement is to correct certain mischaracterizations made 

with regard to statements I made during my conversation with Mr. Michael. 

4. In particular, I did not "confirm" that resellers such as CTC "historically" had 

been allowed to assume end users' contracts, as alleged in paragraph 3 of Mr. Michael's 

affidavit. 

c:\windo\vs\tcmp\mass.doc 
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5. At the outset of the conversation 1 made clear to Mr. Michael that I was not 

personally familiar with, and therefore did not purport to speak definitively about, Bell Atlantic's 

policy with regard to allowing an end user to assign a term agreement to a reseller such as CTC, 

or why (if at all) that policy had changed. What I did say was that, assuming such an assignment 

took place, it would be retail rates, not a wholesale discount, that should apply. 

6. In Mr. Michael's e-mail note purporting to summarize our conversation, points 1 

and 2 are reasonably accurate records of my statements. Points 3 and 4 are not, appearing rather 

to be Mr. Michael's own conclusions from what was said. We did agree that this particular 

matter did not seem to lend itself to informal resolution between the parties. 

J(DHN B. MESSENGER 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Countv of Suffolk 

Sworn to before me this HjtL day otijjpAjL 1998. 

yf%un6e. 
ykbcc^c-i- 

Notary Public ^ ivrary r^unce. iNOiary ruoilC 

^^ My Commission Expires: "S/'t/j&O o<^ 
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